



OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CITY HALL, CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

(617) 498-9017

JOSEPH E. CONNARTON
CITY CLERK

JOHN E. FLYNN
DEPUTY CITY CLERK

August 14, 1987

Honorable William J. Geary
Commissioner
Metropolitan District Commission
20 Summer Street
Boston, MA 02108

Dear Commissioner Geary:

Pursuant to the request of the Cambridge City Council, I am writing to invite you to attend an upcoming Council meeting. The purpose of the invitation is based upon the enclosed order submitted by Vice-Mayor Alfred Vellucci relative to the current environmental conditions of the Charles River, as well as its availability for recreational use by Cambridge residents.

The Council meets weekly on Monday evenings beginning at 5 p.m. Would you please inform me at your earliest convenience of your availability after September 14, 1987 at which time the City Council will return to session.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, reading "Joseph E. Connarton".

Joseph E. Connarton
City Clerk.

JEC/mh

Enclosure: City Council Order No. 31 of 8/3/87



City of Cambridge

31.

IN CITY COUNCIL

August 3, 1987

VICE-MAYOR VELLUCCI

ORDERED: That the City Clerk be and hereby is requested to invite the Commissioner of the Metropolitan District Commission to an upcoming meeting of the City Council to discuss the current environmental condition of the Charles River and whether or not it is available and safe for recreational use by Cambridge residents.

In City Council August 3, 1987.
Adopted by the affirmative vote of 9 members.
Attest:- Joseph E. Connarton, City Clerk.

A true copy;

ATTEST:-

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Joseph E. Connarton".

Joseph E. Connarton, City Clerk.

Vice Mayor Vellner

31

August 3, 1987

Ordered

That the City Clerk be and hereby
is requested to make the Commissioners
of the Metropolitan District Commission
at an upcoming meeting of the City Council to
discuss the current environmental condition
of the Charles River and it whether or not it
is ~~healthy~~ ~~fit~~ is available and safe
for recreational use by Cambridge residents.

A-10



City of Cambridge

31.

IN CITY COUNCIL

August 3, 1987

VICE-MAYOR VELLUCCI

ORDERED: That the City Clerk be and hereby is requested to invite the Commissioner of the Metropolitan District Commission to an upcoming meeting of the City Council to discuss the current environmental condition of the Charles River and whether or not it is available and safe for recreational use by Cambridge residents.

In City Council August 3, 1987.
Adopted by the affirmative vote of 9 members.
Attest:- Joseph E. Connarton, City Clerk.

A true copy;

ATTEST:-

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "Joseph E. Connarton".

Joseph E. Connarton, City Clerk.

Order #31 S-468

VM Vellucci order re: City Clerk to invite the Commr. of the Metropolitan District Commission to an upcoming Council meeting to discuss current environmental condition of the Charles River & if it is available & safe for recreational uses.

In City Council,

August 3, 1987

VMV
VIV
9

Letter sent to MDC Commissioner William Flary, asking for a date when he would be available to address the Council on this matter 8/14/87. (copy within)